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Kahler, Pam

From: Swissdorf, Kim M - DCF <KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.govs
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: draft # 4551/P1

Morning Pam—
| got a couple of comments back for this draft:

It would be nice to include a reference to 42 USC 666(a)(14) in the analysis. This legislation is being pursued to meet a
federal requirement and our federal funding is potentially at risk so I’d like to have that made clear.

Second, to answer her question, we would prefer to keep 49.854(5)(c) as is and add the option of having another state
send their levy directly to the financial institution. If the language is removed and the other state sends their levy
request to us, we would be without any authority to enforce it unless we registered their order under UIFSA.

[ think the first one related to your summary, and the second one is in response to the drafter’s note.

Kim Swissdorf
Budget and Policy Manager
Department of Children and Families

201 East Washinglon Avenus
Madison, W1 53703

T (608) 2610816
£ KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.gov
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NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this E-
mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.
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1 AN ACT to amend 49.854 (5) (c) of the statutes; relating to: requiring financial

2 institutions to honor lien levies submitted directly by other states.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a person who owes child support under a court order
(obligor) is delinquent in the payment of support, the amount of the delinquent
support is entered on the statewide support lien docket and becomes a lien in favor
of the Department of Children and Families (DCF). DCF may enforce the lien by
sending a notice of levy to a financial institution at which the obligor has an account,
instructing the financial institution to prohibit the closing of or withdrawals from the
account. DCF may also send to a financial institution a request from another state
to enforce a child support lien in favor of the other state, along with a certification
that any due process requirements have been met in the other state and a request
that the financial institution send the amount specified in the request directly to the
other state, as well as the address to which the funds must be sent. Under this bllB)/

@s’cead of DCF sending a request from another state to enforce a lien in favor of the
Wm}mtnmon is required to honor a notice of levy or request to
/“enforce a lien in favor of another state that it receives directly from the other state

/" or a child support agency in the other state, along with a certification by the other
/ state that any due process requirements have been met in the other state. The
financial institution must send the amount specified in the notice or request, up to

the amount contained in the obligor’s account or accounts minus the financial

/ institution fees and estimated levy fees and costs.\
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 ,,~—§Em54 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: I
2 49.854 (5) (c) Liens in favor of other states. Notwithstanding par. (b), if a
3 financial institution receives directly from another state, or a child support agency )
4 in another state, a notice of levy or request to enforce a lien under-par—(b)is in favor /
5 | of anether that other state,
6 | [
7 with a certification by the department other state that any necessary due process
8 requirements were met in the other state, arequest-that the financial institution
9 shall honor the notice of levy or request from the other state by sending the amount
10 specified in the notice of levy or request, up to the amount contained in the account
11 or accounts minus the financial institution fees under par. (e) and levy fees under
12 sub. (11) (a), directly to the other state;and at the address to which the financial
13 institution shall is directed to send the funds in the notice or request. Notice and
14 hearing requirements under pars. (d) and (f) do not apply to a lien in favor of another
b e
16 (END)
Lok 28 /
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in addition to sending child support to another stateji\n response to a request éj
sent by DCF
(END OF INSERT A-1)

INSERT A-2

&:
" According to DCF, requiring financial institutions to honor levies in favor of
other states that are sent directly by the other states is necessary to comply with
federal law.

(END OF INSERT A-2)

INSERT 2-15
1 SECTION 1. 49.854 (5) (¢) of the statutes is renumbered 49.854 (5) (¢) 1. and
2 amended to read:
3 49.854 (5) (c) 1. Notwithstanding par. (b), if a lien under par. (b) is in favor of
4 another state, the notice sent by the department to the financial institution may
5 consist of the request from the other state to enforce the lien, a certification by the
6 department that any necessary du.e process requirements were met in the other
7 state, a request that the financial institution honor the request from the other state
8 by sending the amount specified in the request directly to the other state, and the
9 address to which the financial institution shall send the funds.
10 3. Notice and hearing requirements under pars. (d) and (f) do not apply to a lien
11 in favor of another state.
12 orss 11 aéglla(llg';‘iaoivzgl . 511920§35a433(g§7(a(:§022013)%1€f19 statutes is created to read:
13 49.854 (5) (c) 2. If a financial institution receives directly from another state,
14 or a child support agency in another state, a notice of levy or request to enforce a lien

15 in favor of that other state, along with a certification by the other state that any
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necessary due process requirements were met in the other state, the financial
institution shall honor the notice of levy or request from the other state by sending
the amount specified in the notice of levy or request, up to the amount contained in
the account or accounts minus any financial institution fee under par. (e) and levy
fee under sub. (11) (a), directly to the other state at the ‘address to which the financial
institution is directed to send the funds in the notice or request.

SECTION 3. 49.854 (5) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.854 (5) (e) Financial institution fees. A financial institution may continue
to collect fees, under the terms of the account agreement, on accounts frozen or levied
against under this subsection. In addition to the levy fee authorized under sub. (11)
(a), a financial institution may collect any early withdrawal penalty incurred under
the terms of an account as a result of the levy. Financial institution fees authorized
under this paragraph may be charged to the account immediately prior to the
remittance of the amount to the department or the other state and may be charged
even if the amounts in the obligor’s accounts are insufficient to pay the total amount

of support owed and the department’s levy costs under sub. (11) (b).

History: 1997 a. 191; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 61; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2013 a, 170.

(END OF INSERT 2-15)
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This draft is the new 2015 version that replaces the 2013 version (LRB-4551). It allows
DCF to send a financial institution a request to enforce another state’s levy as well as
another state directly to send a financial institution a request to enforce its levy. Let
me know if you want the procedure changed in any way.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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September 8, 2014

This draft is the new 2015 version that replaces the 2013 version (LRB—4551). It allows
DCF to send a financial institution a request to enforce another state’s levy as well as
another state directly to send a financial institution a request to enforce its levy. Let
me know if you want the procedure changed in any way.

. Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2682
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 49.854 (5) (¢); to amend 49.854 (5) (e); and

2 to create 49.854 (5) (c) 2 of the statutes relatlng to feqmrmg ﬁnaqgal/}
3 anﬁutmns to honor lien levies submitted directly by other states XH“ %0“&9 Q«
AP fi %\ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
e Under current law, if a person who owes child support under a court order

(obligor) is delinquent in the payment of support, the amount of the delinquent
support is entered on the statewide gwgport lien docket and becomes a lien in favor
> of the Department of Children and Families CF@Q’DCF may enforce the lien by
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
other state, as well as the address to which the funds must be sent. Under this bill,
in addition to sending child support to another state to enforce the other state’s lien
in response to a request sent by DCF, a financial institution is required to honor a
notice of levy or request to enforce a lien in favor of another state that it receives
directly from the other state or a child support agency in the other state, along with
a certification by the other state that any due process requirements have been met
in the other state. The financial institution must send the amount specified in the
notice or request, up to the amount contained in the obligor’s account or accounts
minus the financial institution fees and estimated levy fees and costs. - According to
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DCPF, requiring financial institutions to honor levies in favor of other states that are
sent directly by the other states is necessary to comply with federal law.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.854 (5) (¢) of the statutes is renumbered 49.854 (5) (¢) 1. and
amended to read:

49.854 (5) (c¢) 1. Notwithstanding par. (b), if a lien under par. (b) is in favor of
aﬁother state, the notice sent by the department to the financial institution may
consist of the request from the other state to enforce the lien, a certification by the
department that any necessary due process requirements were met in the other
state, a request that the financial institution honor the request from the other state
by sending the amount specified in the request directly to the other state, and the
address to which the financial institution shall send the funds.

3. Notice and hearing requirements under pars. (d) and (f) do not apply to a lien
in favor of another state.

SECTION 2. 49.854 (5) (c) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

49.854 (5) (c) 2. If a financial institution receives directly from another state,
or a child support agency in another state, a notice of levy or request to enforce a lien
in favor of that other state, aiong with a certification by the other state that any
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
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SECTION 2

fee under sub. (11) (a), directly to the other state at the address to which the financial
institution is directed to send the funds iﬁ the notice or request.

SECTION 3. 49.854 (5b) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
the terms of an account as a result of the levy. Finahcial institution fees authorized
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

(END)
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DOA:.....Major, BB0076 — Requiring financial institutions to pay levies

submitted by other states

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, if a person who owes child support under a court order
(obligor) is delinquent in the payment of support, the amount of the delinquent
support is entered on the statewide support lien docket and becomes a lien in favor
of the DCF. DCF may enforce the lien by sending a notice of levy to a financial
institution at which the obligor has an account, instructing the financial institution
to prohibit the closing of or withdrawals. from the account. DCF may also send to a
financial institution a request from another state to enforce a child support lien in
favor of the other state, along with a certification that any due process requirements
have been met in the other state and a request that the financial institution send the
amount specified in the request directly to the other state, as well as the address to
which the funds must be sent. Under this bill, in addition to sending child support
to another state to enforce the other state’s lien in response to a request sent by DCF,
a financial institution is required to honor a notice of levy or request to enforce a lien
in favor of another state that it receives directly from the other state or a child
support agency in the other state, along with a certification by the other state that
any due process requirements have been met in the other state. The financial
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institution must send the amount specified in the notice or request, up to the amount
contained in the obligor’s account or accounts minus the financial institution fees
and estimated levy fees and costs. According to DCF, requiring financial institutions
to honor levies in favor of other states that are sent directly by the other states is
necessary to comply with federal law.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 49.854 (5) (¢) of the statutes is renumbered 49.854 (5) (¢) 1. and
amended to read:

49.854 (5) (c¢) 1. Notwithstanding par. (b), if a lien under par. (b) is in favor of
another state, the notice sent by the department to the financial institution may
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
in favor of that other state, along with a certification by the other state that any
necessary due process requirements were met in the other state, the financial
institution shall honor the notice of levy or request from the other state by sending

the amount specified in the notice of levy or request, up to the amount contained in
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the account or accounts minus any financial institution fee ﬁnder par. (e) and levy
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
refnittance of the amount to the department or the other state and may be charged
even if the amounts in the obligor’s accounts are insufficient to pay the total amount
of support owed and the department’s levy costs under sub. (11) (b).

(END)



